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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council of Princeton

From: James J. Purcell, PE, Assistant Municipal Engineer

Subject: North Harrison Street Road Diet and Bicycle Lanes Installation
Date: September 8, 2025

At its June 9, 2025 meeting, Princeton Council concurred with the recommendation of the Department of
Infrastructure and Operations to conduct a pilot project on North Harrison Street between Terhune Road and
Clearview Avenue to create bicycle lanes. The pilot project includes the removal of the right lane of vehicular
travel in each direction to accommodate buffered bicycle lanes. A detailed description of that pilot project was
provided to Council in advance of the June 9" meeting and is attached.

The Engineering Department prepared plans and specifications for the pilot project and solicited bids from
gualified pavement striping and marking contractors. We received one bid from Dan Swayze & Sons, Inc. for
$132,193.75. Upon review and evaluation of the bid, the Department of Infrastructure and Operations
recommends award to Dan Swayze & Son, Inc.
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